## **Ahmad Raza**

## **Electroplating Specialist**

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: raza2nice@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Ahmad Raza is working as Electroplating Specialist in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Ahmad Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Master in OPERATION & SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2020 - 2022
BA in Arts & Humanities	2017 - 2019
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Mechanical Technology	2006 - 2009
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2004 - 2006
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Electroplating Specialist	2023- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Electroplating Specialist	2019 - 2023
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Assistant Manager QMS	2018 - 2019
Precision Die Casting & Machining , Precision Die Casting & Machining 23 km Ferozpur Road, Ruhi Nala, Lahore	